PARTNERSHIP FOR PREVENTION

Empowering Sauk County to prevent substance misuse.

Take 5 to complete your month's coalition tracker. Scan the QR code below or follow this link: https://kwiksurveys.com/s/ZDy8bPes



Our vision: Healthy, supportive communities for everyone.

Our mission: Through collaborative and strategic action, we empower communities to prevent the misuse of alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs.

Notes

Thursday, November 21st, 1-2:15PM

Attendance: Kate Hansen, Alysha Basel, Casey Siebecker, Heather Sloan, Allison Bucheger, Hannah Erdman, Sara Jesse, Jodi Molitor, Jesse Phalen, Nina Narvaez Bergman

Topic	Preparation Needed Prior to Meeting	Process/Notes
Welcome Time: 3 minutes Purpose: Welcome and settle in for meeting Leader: Casey Celebrate Success	Casey led group through some brief introductions. • Allison Bucheger - compliance checks for nicotine and tobacco checks in Sauk Prairie Area with	
Time: 5 Minutes Purpose: Celebrate Member Successes Leader: Casey	100% compliance.	g Area Medical Center agreed to have an outdoor harm reduction
Approval of Minutes Time: 2 Minutes Purpose: Decision Leader: Brenda	Kate shared minutes October 24, 2024 meeting. Edit suggested the SUPER Halloween Meeting was actually an event – not a meeting. It was at WisHope Sauk County Community Center in Baraboo. Group approved.	
Coalition E- Newsletter Survey	Please complete our E-News Survey and recour subscription list now: Survey Link: https://shout.com/s/EmrqKg	onfirm yourself to our e news contact list. People need to actively opt-in to

Health Equity	21 Week Equity Challenge through United Way	
Spotlight	Week 18: Health & Healthcare –	
Time: 10 minutes	Group listened to audio from NPR's Morning Edition (https://www.npr.org/transcripts/569910574) and discussed.	
Purpose: Spend time		
learning about equity	For those participating we are getting close to the end of the challenge. Please think of 1-2 takeaways or small changes	
issues	you have made as result of participating in the challenge for the final share out on December 19 th .	
Leader: Kate		
Coalition	Community Outreach 2025 Planning	
Engagement Action	Bring your 2025 calendars to look ahead where P4P will show up to support our communities.	
Team	KindFest	
Time: 15 minutes	ButterFest	
Leader: Kate	Sauk Co Fair	
Leader. Rate	Fairs on the Square	
	Sauk Prairie Fire on the River	
	Farmers markets at RAMC (every Friday during the summer 10-3)	
	National Night Outs	
	Halloween Events in Baraboo and other communities	
	Kid's Safety Day (Baraboo) Las Balls (Missassin Dalls)	
	Los Dells (Wisconsin Dells)	
	Ho Chunk "Block Parties" On the second	
	Steam & Gas Show	
	Parent sports meetings or school orientations?	
	National Drug and Alcohol Facts Week: March 17-21, 2025	
	Area High School Sports Events – Volunteers Needed	
	RAHS Dec. 10 th	
	Sauk Prairie Jan. 23 rd	
	Wisc Dells Feb. 13 th	
	Baraboo TBD	
	River Valley TBD	
	The value of the same of the s	
	Recruitment Updates	
	Please share out about any meetings or potential new member connections made since our October Meeting. Please	
	keep your eyes and ears open for potential new members.	
	Next Action Team Meeting: Thursday, December 5, 2pm – Kate will send out a meeting invite.	
Alcohol/Commercial	Next Action Team Meeting: Tuesday, December 10th at 9am	

Tobacco Action Team Time: 5 minutes Leader: Kate	Youth Focus Groups up next!
January Social Media Posts Time: 10 minutes Purpose: Seeking Facebook page volunteer manager Leader: Kate	Come with ideas for Facebook posts for the month of January Survive the holidays, substance use and mental wellness. Tobacco cessation supports- healthy habits.
Share Partner Agency Updates Time: 5 minutes	 Share upcoming events, announcements, webinars, opportunities, etc. from partnering agencies. SUPER will be at the 12/3 Culver's Share Nights at both Baraboo and Sauk City Locations. Hannah is looking for
Purpose: Share upcoming events, announcements, webinars, opportunities	volunteers. https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1jikIDTTGY1z_ploImbnfs_fWx-

Next Meeting: December 19th from 1:00-2:15pm either in person or via Zoom

Action Team Membership Sign Up

Please self-identify which action teams you want to participate on and hear from regularly

Visit: https://forms.gle/AuvXRynGHeVupD9n6

2025 Meeting Dates (TENTATIVE)

January 23 rd	July 24 th
February 27 th	August 28 th
March 27 th	September 25 th
April 24 th	October 23 rd
May 22 nd	November 20 th *
June 26 th	December 18th *

^{*}note: During the holidays we meet a week earlier.

Coalition Tracker 2024

Complete your month's coalition tracker.

Follow this link: https://kwiksurveys.com/s/ZDy8bPes